
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jane 

Susan Clark 
24 September 2007 16:24 
Jane Gibson; Andy Steel - TSS 

FW: Turner and Townsend 
Brief for due diligence.doc 

Can you please review the attached brief and provide a cost for this work. Can you also advise on who the contact 
would be please? We can discuss when we meet this week although the timescales are t ight. 

Susan 

Susan Clark 

Delivery Director -Tram 

tie limited 

Verity House 

19 Haymarket Yards 

Edinburg1 EH12 SBH 

Tel: 

Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301 

Mobile: 

Email : susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Duncan Fraser [mailto:Duncan.Fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 24 September 2007 16:06 
To: Susan Clark 
Subject: Turner and Townsend 

The Directors of Finance and CDD are in agreement with the appointment of TT to enable the attached brief to be 
provided to the Council. This will require a duty of care letter from TT to CEC. Can you provide me with the contact 
details so that I can set up an inception meeting to agree the attached brief and progress this commission. 

Regards 

Duncan Fraser 
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Tram Coordination Manager I City of Edinburgh Council 
Level 1 I Citypoint I 65 Haymarket Terrace I Edinburgh I EH12 5HD 
Citypoint (tie) 0 I City Chambers······ 
duncan.fraser@edinburqh.qov.uk 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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